

Return to:

City of Troy
116 E. Market Street
Troy, Illinois 62294



Ordinance No. 2016 - 27

AN ORDINANCE Amending Chapters
31 and 32 of the Troy Municipal Code
Regarding the Compensation of Elected Officials

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF TROY, ILLINOIS
THIS 19TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2016

Whereas, the City of Troy, Illinois, presently has in force Chapter 31, Section 32, and Chapter 32, Sections 51 & 81, which authorize compensation for elected officials; and

Whereas, the City Council of the City of Troy, Illinois, has performed a regular review of its elected officials' compensation every four years, for the purpose of setting new salaries by the deadline outlined in the Local Government Officer Compensation Act (50 ILCS 145/2); and

Whereas, the Local Government Officer Compensation Act states: "Notwithstanding any other law to the contrary, the compensation of elected officers of school

districts and units of local government, including home rule units, which compensation is to be fixed by that school district or unit of local government, shall be fixed at least 180 days before the beginning of the terms of the officers whose compensation is to be fixed"; and

Whereas, the City of Troy, Illinois, recognizes a deadline of December 1, 2016 as the deadline to enact new compensation schedules for elected officials for the terms commencing from May 1, 2017 through May 3, 2021; and

Whereas, the City Council has duly considered the matter and the recommendation of the Administrative & Community Services Committee and has determined and concluded that it is in the best interest of the City, and in compliance with the powers conferred upon the City by the State of Illinois through 50 ILCS 145/2, to amend the existing Chapters 31 and 32 of Troy Municipal Code of Ordinances regarding elected official compensation for the offices of Mayor, City Clerk, City Treasurer and Alderman.

Now, Therefore, Be It Ordained by the Mayor and the City Council of the City of Troy, Illinois as follows:

SECTION 1: The recitals contained above in the preamble of this Ordinance are hereby incorporated herein by reference, the same as if set forth in this Section of this Ordinance verbatim, as findings of the City Council of the City of Troy, Illinois

SECTION 2: That *Chapters 31 and 32* of the Troy Municipal Code of Ordinances is amended as described in Exhibit A.

SECTION 3: All ordinances or resolutions, or parts of ordinances or resolutions in conflict herewith, to the extent of such conflict, are hereby changed and amended to comply with this Ordinance; and to the extent the same cannot be so amended, are hereby repealed to the extent of such inconsistency.

SECTION 4: That if any section or provision of this Ordinance is declared invalid for any reason, such invalidity shall not affect or impair any of the remaining sections or provisions of this Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid section or provision, and to this end, the sections and provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable.

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval as provided by law and shall be published in pamphlet form by the authority of the City Council.

Passed by the City Council of the City of Troy, Madison County, Illinois, approved by the Mayor, and deposited in the office of the City Clerk this nineteenth (19th) day of September, 2016.

Aldermen:

DeCarli Aye

Dyer Aye

Greenfield Nay

Hendrickson Aye

Italiano Aye

Jackson Aye

Partney Aye

Turner Aye

Total:

7 Ayes

1 Nays

APPROVED:



Allen P. Adomite

Mayor, City of Troy, Illinois

ATTEST:

Jamie Myers
Jamie Myers, City Clerk

(SEAL)

Exhibit A

Chapter 31.32 – COMPENSATION

- (A) The Mayor shall receive as his or her compensation for the performance of his or her duties the amount of ~~\$15,185.66~~ **\$15,000.00** annually for the 12-month period beginning ~~May 1, 2013~~ **May 1, 2017** through ~~April 30, 2014~~ **April 30, 2018**. Thereafter, the compensation paid to the Mayor for the performance of his or her duties shall remain the same, without any annual increments, for the periods of May 1, 2014~~18~~ through April 30, 2015~~19~~; May 1, 2015~~19~~ through April 30, 2016~~20~~; and May 1, 2016~~20~~ through April 30, 2017~~21~~. The Mayor's salary shall be paid to the Mayor in 12 equal monthly installments.
- (C) An Alderman shall receive as compensation for the performance of his or her duties the amount of ~~\$7,592.83~~ **\$7,500.00** annually for the 12-month period beginning ~~May 1, 2013~~ **May 1, 2017** through ~~April 30, 2014~~ **April 30, 2018**. Thereafter, the compensation paid to an Alderman for the performance of his or her duties shall remain the same, without any annual increments, for the periods of May 1, 2014~~18~~ through April 30, 2015~~19~~; May 1, 2015~~19~~ through April 30, 2016~~20~~; and May 1, 2016~~20~~ through April 30, 2017~~21~~. An Alderman's salary shall be paid to the Alderman in 12 equal monthly installments.

Chapter 32.051 – COMPENSATION

- (A) The City Clerk shall receive as his or her compensation for the performance of his or her duties the amount of ~~\$36,000.00~~ **\$40,000.00** annually for the 12-month period beginning ~~May 1, 2013~~ **May 1, 2017** through ~~April 30, 2014~~ **April 30, 2018**. Thereafter, the compensation paid to the City Clerk for the performance of his or her duties shall increase in three consecutive annual increments of 2.5% based upon the base salary existing at the time of each increase. The three consecutive increases shall be applicable for the periods of May 1, 2014 through April 30, 2015; May 1, 2015 through April 30, 2016; and May 1, 2016 through April 30, 2017. **Thereafter, the compensation paid to the City Clerk for the performance of his or her duties shall remain the same, without any annual increments, for the periods of May 1, 2018 through April 30, 2019; May 1, 2019 through April 30, 2020; and May 1, 2020 through April 30, 2021.** The City Clerk shall be eligible to participate in the city's health insurance coverage plan with the same terms and conditions offered to all other non-bargaining unit employees of the city.
- (B) If the City Clerk makes the election to participate in the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund, which the City Clerk is entitled to make pursuant to § 7-137 of the Illinois Pension Code, the City Clerk's total salary in each of the four successive one-year periods, beginning on May 1, 2013~~17~~, shall be the City Clerk's basic salary specified in division (A) of this section, plus whatever contribution the city is required by law to make to the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund for the City Clerk.

Chapter 32.081 – COMPENSATION

The City Treasurer shall receive as his or her compensation for the performance of his or her duties the amount of ~~\$11,827.30~~ **\$12,000.00** annually for the 12-month period beginning ~~May 1, 2013~~ **May 1, 2017** through ~~April 30, 2014~~ **April 30, 2018**. Thereafter, the compensation paid to the City

Treasurer for the performance of his or her duties shall remain the same, without any annual increments, for the periods of May 1, 2014~~18~~19 through April 30, 2015~~19~~19; May 1, 2015~~19~~19 through April 30, 2016~~20~~20; and May 1, 2016~~20~~20 through April 30, 2017~~21~~21. The City Treasurer's salary shall be paid to the City Treasurer in 12 equal monthly installments.